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Bookstore Sells Booklets on ~ Symposium Presents Lutheran
Theology in the Church and Reformed Talks Program

The Bookstore i now s “jlrc book- On Monday ot 7:30 :

’ ntitled "The Nature a: ~ On Monday at 7:30 p.m. in Room 1 of
lets cntitled l'he .laturc nd loce Of Hagan Holl the Svmposit g 1§ ) § :

Theology ‘in the Church." Tncluded i he Symposium Comnmittee will

4 the Church, ncluded in present a pancl discussion on the topi

e s LG ooty JLORE o : 2 ‘ D gcussion on the topic
ne oooiCu LI vl utneran, -'-D:IS’_' \3: Maithawan and flaformad” $o1tka ne
and no n Cnt lic un atnnding : . ’ + sy lodubegii I01KS, LTe

d oman atholic unders ndings of Martin J. Heinecken and Dr. Theodo d

»‘.,-‘ nrohlor Fan)d S & ' [ - ICCACL Gl Dr. Theodorc G,
is problecm, Each booklet costs thir- Tappert of our seminary will join Dr
'V .':"S ~ A s T -~ JVULAL Vi

ty cents., COrEe Se }:e:dr-! of Princeton Theologe

The popers in the pamphlet were pre- ical Seminary in an informnl discussior
at the "Day e cpp® : T O scussion
scnted at the "Day of Ecumenical Study"  of theological issues.

gn ? bruary 10, 1965, at 5t, Mary's These men have been necting with
denlizry, Rolnnd Park, Baltimore. Oscar other representatives of the Lutheran
irnal, Ron Bohr, Paul YXokenda, Ron Lee, and Reformed trnditions since 1963, Al-
zjd lodo Mischan draftecd the Lutheran though these t~lks are not official and
view which was prescnted then, the participants have spoken only for

themselves, areas of agrecment and dis=-
scnsion have become evident.

The first of thcse talks wzs held in
1963 to consider the topic "Gospel,
Scripture, 2nd Confession." The seconc
in the series was held in Ncw York City
{n February, 1964, The subject selected
was "Christology, the Lord's Supper and
Its Obscrvance in the Church." The
third neeting, February 25-28, 1965,
considcred "Creation and R ecdemption, Law
and Gospel" and ”Justiflc"lon and Sanc-
tification, Liturgy nd Ethic."

The papers that were prescnted in
these talks hove been publishac and are
nade available throug: the National Lu-
theran Council, 50 Madison ave:, N.Xo

In cor1ncrt101 with the syr@asiulbl,

the Inter-Seminary Committne hos invitec
a group of students fronm Princecton Theo-
logic=l Seminery to our canpus There

will be opport unity to meet & . An)): %o

thesc studen t3 before the x,'r:uosiun

prescntution begins.
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ROBERTS CUTLINES
HIS TORY OF
SCHNELLER SCHQOL

Most of you have hsard somathing
about the Schneller School, especially
if you were present at the last Student
Body meeting. Yet, for most of you, the
Schnellsr School remeins obscure. All
that is knowa is tant som: of our stud-
ents sorva there ac ieaclers. This
brief article attempts to remsdy this
situation,

Johann Ludwig Schnellsr, a mission-
ary from Erpfingen, Wurttemberg, went
to Jerusalem in 1854 to work for the
#St, Chrischona Mission.," 1In 1860, after
the Pruze's massacre of Christians in
Iebanon and Syvria, Schnoller went to
Beirut and Sidon to help the refugees
who had fled from this persecution., He
asked France and Enplanc for assistance,
and he was ablc to take ten boys back
to Jerusalem with him to his little
mission house built just outside the
old city wall, This was the birth of
the Syrian Orphanage which was later to
be called The Johann Ludwig Schneller
School,

The institution grew quickly, DMore
orphans were accopted. 4 home for
girls and the blind was opened., By 1890
there were cver two-hundred children in
the orphanage., In that year, Schneller
succeeded in renting a large plot of
farm land from the Turkish Government,
which later was to be the site of a
branch orphenage. DBut he never finished
this %task, for he died in 1896,

Johann Ludwig Schneller had set up
the program for the instituticn, o
program which is still largely followed
to this day. The children were to be
educatec in a Christian spirit. They
attended daily nrayers in the morning
and evening. They studied, not only in
elementary classes, but aiso were trained
in crafts, while the more gifted students
continued their education in a teachers
seminary, Thecy had fixed working hours
each day, cither in the kitchen or the
houses, or on the school farm,

In 1898 his son. Theodor Schneller,
took over the institption, At this :
time new mossacres of Armenian Christians
lroke out in the northecastern part of
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Turkey. The Schneller School was asked
to admit about cms-hund=sd and forty
Armeaian ooys wiro had lost their parents,
The Fvaigetical Secicly for the Syrian
Orthenaps in Gaermany ¢allcd apon £ll
Gorman Ghrtetlan:z to hslp. In 1900
these boys vere admitted, Many of these
boys wen* through the teachers seminary
and succeeded in buildiog new lives in
Palesiix, Egypt, Germany, and evsn
Americe.

n 1910, the instatution cclsbrated
its ©0th Aonivarscry. HMsmbere from the
three supperting boards (German, Swiss,
and Amsrican) want o Jerusalem to
conduct ths celeoration. From Jerusalem
they traveled to Nazareth, where 2 plot
of land had already been bought, to open
a second branch of the Syrian Orphanage
in Jerusalem. This was urgently needed,
for there were over four hundred children
on the woiting 1list. The corner stone
for this new branch was laid in 1910 by
Dr. Theodor Schneller.

The outbreak of World “Yar I halted
the work on this new site. It was the
first of difficult times for the school,
Famine broke out after the locusts :
devastated all the fislds. In 1917, tle
British occupied Jerusalem, and the
institution was handed over to the
British Red Cross, and afterwards, to the
Amcrican Near East Relief, The German
Stoff was sent to Egypt, and Dr. Theodor
Schneller returned to his homeland,

In 1921, 2 telegram arrived from the
British High Commissioner inviting Ir.
Ludwig Schneller and Dr, Theodor Schneller,
both sons of the founder, to come to
Jeruselem for negotiations, After one
week, the institution was given back to
the Evangelical Society for the Syrian

(continued on Page L)

TH® SEMINARIAN is a weekly publication
of the Studsnt Body of the Lutheran Theo-
logicel Seminary, 7301 Germantown Ave.,
Phil.delphia, Pa., 19119.

This papar appears every Vednsaday
morni ng during the academic y=ar except
durir; vacavio aad testing pariods.

Subdcruption rate:s  $1.50 per quarter;
$L.50 per school year,

Bot Pesry, editory Panl Payerchin,
sports sditor; Ien Ashford, etaif artist;
Jack Derye, #Walt Enquist, Ray HittiogsT,
Mike Meiksl, Darl Werdelin, Dave Holil:Tg,
and Al Waganan,
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PILGRIMACE 0F A PREACHER
TOP!C AT BANQUET ;

nthe Pilgrirage of a Freacher: 4 Kind
of Fable - Part One" will be the title
of the specch by rastor Earl Knaus at
the Spring Banquet this Friday.

Pastor Knaus' life does scen alnost
1ike a pilgrimage. He returns to the
seminary community on the twentieth an-
niversary of his ordination,

Page 3
luncheon hour,

¥ Anyon? wenting a babysitter from St.
fichoel's, nust register his child by
May 10 with one of the following: Delores
Shade (VI3-0129), Jan Peischl (FH 2-0927)
or Mrs, Prigge in the main office,

GOLF DAY PLANS ANNOUNCED

On Friday afternoon Mny 7, the student

Since 1945 vody will sponsor "Seminary Golf Day"

he has becn a mission developer, Zastern at the Montgomeryville Country Club,

Regional Secret ry of the Division of
College and University Vork (National
Lut eran Council), chaplain at Hartwick
and Upsala Colleges, and is currently
pastor of the Church of the Good
Shepherd, King of russia,

Drawing on such sourccs'as Charles
yillians' seven novels, C,* S, Lewis'
Surprised by Joy, Dietrich Donh§ffer's
Life Together, Pastor Kmaus will tell a
quasi-autobiographical fable in the

Golfing will begin at 1:30 p.n, and
gtarting tices arc guaranteed, The cost
per person is only $2,65, To receive
this reduced rate, students nmust sign
up on the list in Hagrnn Hzll by this
Friday, Those wishing to play foursomes
should contact cither Fred Hopke or
George Hanssen,

WIVE'S CLUBR NEWS

The Wives' Club will culninete ite

third person, recounting the ups, downs, year's activities with a picnie on

ins and outs of twenty years of diver-
sified ministry. Yastor Knaus is'a
provoking, witty, and edifying speaker

and is well worth hearing, Bob Cornelius, for children.

chairman of the Spring Benguet Speaker
Committec, affirms. = .

Brian- Snyder, genercl chairman of the
banquet, asks that everyone purchase
their tickets by tomorrow so that final
pldng e=n be arranged.
$1,50 per person,

WOMEN'S AUXILIARY INVITES
STUDENTS TO RECEPTION

The Wonen's Auxiliary of Mt. Alry
Seninary invites the student body to a
reception this Sunday at 4 pe.ne in
Krauth Memorial Library to be held in
honor of President and Mrs, Donald Re
Heiges, At 3% p.m. that sgne afternoon
the Women's Auxiliary and the Mén of

Mt. Airy will hold their annual nevting }f

in the Chapel,
BABYSITTING OFFERED

The women of St, Michael's Church
have again offered to babysit for the
children of seniors and faculty during
comnencement on May 21, However, they

The cost is only

Monday, May 10, - Supper will be served
on the seninary lown at 6 P,M. The
cost will be ' $.75 for adults and 8,50
Children under five years
of age will be served free. The coat
of the supper for boarding students is
covered by the refectory fec,

0fficers for next year's Wives' Club
were recently elected. Elected were:

Barbara Matthews, president; Joyce
Luderson and Sue Jornson, vice-presidents
Fern Furst, secretary-trecsurer Ruth

Le Van,

vill be unable to babysit during the
» o » > L ]




_Page L

THE SEMID'ARIAN

RODERTS OUTLINES HISTORY
(Continued from page 2)

Orphanage at Cologne., Applications for

admittance rose 2s high as six-hundred,

axd the school did its best to admit as

many children as possible. In 1927,

the Nazarcth branch was completed, and

in 1930 another plot of land was bought

in the Philisten Plain near Gaza, This

was 2 Moslem a2rea where no Christians

had lived for hundreds of years.

Not much was done in this area for
the storm clouds were gathering once more.
Difficultics arose between the Jows
immigrating to this land from all over
the world and the native Arab population.
The tension rose during the years after
1930, and from 1936 to 1939 the country
was full of terrorism, Bombs were expl-
odedin the towns, land mines were put
under bridges, and many lost their lives.

World War II broke out during all
of this. Some of the German staff were
called back to Germany, while the rest
were deported to Australia, including Dr.
Hermann Schneller the great grandson of
the founder who had taken over the insti-
tution. 1In May, 19LO, the main school
in Jerusalem had to be evacuated within
forty-cight hours, British soldiers were
to live where the orphaned and blind had
lived. Most of the children were dismise-~
ed. About cighty boys were brought to
Nazereth where the school remained open
under a2 board of British arid American
personalities, The Swiss Consul, Charles
Lutz, controlled the institution,

By 1948, the last hours for all
activities of the Schneller School in
Palestine came to an end when the Arab-
Jewish war approached Nazareth. Most of
the boys were taken to relatives by the
Arab Military Forces. The rest fled to
Lebanon with their teachers. Dr., Moll
of the Luthcran World Fcderation took
them in and cared for them, Everything
was lost when the new state of Israel
was established, a loss estimated at
well over ten million dollars.

In 19L9, Dr. Hermann Schneller arrived
in Lebanon to start the work all over
again., He rented a small house in Scha-
rmian, For a while, the thirty boys that
iled from Palcstine stayed with him, but
were soon transferred to a Lutheran
Orphanage in Bethlehem, Jordan,

A year later the Board of the Syrian
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Orphanape decided to open a new school
in lebanon, Dr., Hermann Schnell::r was -
entrusted with the building of this now
{nstitution., At first he rented =
housc at 2Zahle in thec valley betuezr the
lebanon and Antilebanon mountaine, and
admitted twelve boys, Two years later,
a plot of land was bought at Khirtet
Kanafar, about fiftecen -miles south of
Zahle, and two houses were built, The
institution grew rapidly. The church
building was decdicated in 1960,

Today the institution has thirteen
houses, one-hundred and ninty boys, and
thirty staff members including Arabs,
Germans, and Americans from The Lutheran
Theological Seminary in Philadelphia,
The Boards for the Syrian Orphanage has
already begun work on a Trade School in
Amman, Jordan, When completed, the
Schnoller Schools of Jordan and Lebanon
will serve about four-hundred and sixty
students,

From its beginning up to the present
time the Schneller School has educated
about six-thousand children. Most of
them are scattered all over the Arab
states. A smaller part are to be found
in Cyprus, North Africa, Austreia,
Germany, Great Britain, and in the past
two ysars, two students have come to the
United States and are studying at Hert-
wick College in New York State.

One of the problems facing the Schre-
ller School today is haw to help gifted
students continue their education beyond
the high school level. The school coes
not have funds to send these boys on to
college. Several of the American tcachers
have been concerned about this, and have
tried to help the more gifted students
continue their education here in America.
So far two boys have been helped. But
the need is great.

The Heyer Commission hopes to help a
boy this year, Because many of these
boys will go back and help the Schneller
School and their country build a future,
this is our chance to help in this work
too, .

Al Roberts

Next weck's issue of the Seminarion
vill contain a feature on the spring
mecting of the Middle Atlantic Region
Inter-Seninary Movement which was held
in Richmond, Virginia, April 23-24.



